

From: Hall, Travis
Sent: Saturday, January 29, 2022 3:47 PM
To: Koberg, Kelsey
Cc: Stroyke, Brooke
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Fox News Interview Request

Would sometime between 9:45 and 11 work? Feel free to text me at [REDACTED]. Prob easier than email. Thanks, Kelsey.

Sent from mobile device. Please forgive brevity and errors.

From: Koberg, Kelsey <Kelsey.Koberg@FOX.COM>
Sent: Saturday, January 29, 2022 9:37:54 AM
To: Hall, Travis <Travis.Hall@mt.gov>
Cc: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Fox News Interview Request

Great. Thank you very much.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 29, 2022, at 9:35 AM, Hall, Travis <Travis.Hall@mt.gov> wrote:

Tomorrow works better than today. I'll check and follow up with you.

Sent from mobile device. Please forgive brevity and errors.

From: Koberg, Kelsey <Kelsey.Koberg@FOX.COM>
Sent: Saturday, January 29, 2022 9:22:19 AM
To: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Cc: Hall, Travis <Travis.Hall@mt.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Fox News Interview Request

Hi Brooke and Travis,

Hope all is well. Following up regarding an interview with Gov. Gianforte - my schedule is fairly open after 2:00 this afternoon and tomorrow, so please let me know if there's a time that's convenient for the governor.

Feel free to call/text any time. My number is (406) 381-8848.

Many thanks,

Kelsey

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 27, 2022, at 12:13 PM, Koberg, Kelsey <Kelsey.Koberg@fox.com> wrote:

Thanks, Brooke. Travis, it's nice to meet you via email. Looking forward to seeing you in person this weekend.

Many thanks,

Kelsey Koberg
Editor, Fox News Digital
(406) 381-8848

From: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 11:26 AM
To: Koberg, Kelsey <Kelsey.Koberg@FOX.COM>
Cc: Hall, Travis <Travis.Hall@mt.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Fox News Interview Request

Hi Kelsey,

I'm looping in the governor's senior advisor, Travis Hall, to this thread.

He will be on the ground with Governor Gianforte, and will be in touch once we ID a time for the interview.

Best,
Brooke Stroyke

From: Koberg, Kelsey <Kelsey.Koberg@FOX.COM>
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 12:46 PM
To: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Fox News Interview Request

Great, thanks so much. Look forward to hearing from you.

From: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 2:45 PM
To: Koberg, Kelsey <Kelsey.Koberg@FOX.COM>
Subject: RE: Fox News Interview Request

Good copy, thank you. We're interested in setting something up, but don't have a complete picture of his schedule yet.

I'll be in touch when I become aware of a window we could make work.

Best,
Brooke Stroyke

From: Koberg, Kelsey <Kelsey.Koberg@FOX.COM>
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 12:26 PM
To: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Fox News Interview Request

I can be onsite any time during the weekend. I am tied up from 9:30 to about noon on Saturday, but if that is the only time that works for the governor, I'm happy to shuffle some things around.

Many thanks,

Kelsey

From: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 2:24 PM
To: Koberg, Kelsey <Kelsey.Koberg@FOX.COM>
Subject: RE: Fox News Interview Request

When are you scheduled to be onsite and do you have any scheduling constraints for us to be aware of?

From: Koberg, Kelsey <Kelsey.Koberg@FOX.COM>
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 11:59 AM
To: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Fox News Interview Request

Thanks so much!

From: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 1:58 PM
To: Koberg, Kelsey <Kelsey.Koberg@FOX.COM>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Fox News Interview Request

Hi Kelsey –

Thanks for the outreach. Checking with our team and will be in touch at the soonest.

Best,

Brooke Stroyke
Press Secretary
Office of the Governor

From: Koberg, Kelsey <Kelsey.Koberg@FOX.COM>
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 10:11 AM
To: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fox News Interview Request

Good Morning Brooke,

I hope all is well – I am an editor with Fox News Digital, and am reaching out to inquire whether Gov. Gianforte will be at the National Governors Association winter meeting in Washington, D.C. this weekend, and if so, if he would be available for a short interview. We would like to chat about his first year in office, priorities for the state and upcoming midterm election.

Please let me know if you have any questions, I can be reached at (406) 381-8848 or Kelsey.koberg@fox.com.

Many thanks,

Kelsey
Editor, Fox News Digital
(406) 381-8848

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox Corporation, or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox Corporation, or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox Corporation, or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to an

addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox Corporation, or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox Corporation, or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox Corporation, or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect.